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RE: WOODMEN HILLS COVENANT ENFORCEMENT

Dear Mr. Green:

Al this time, due to concerns of the Board of Directors of the Woodmen Hills Metropolitan
District and several residents, we are rescinding our offer to take aver covenant enforcement
within the Woodmen Hills Metropolitan District.  Accerdingly, we are retracling the
assignments. Al this time, it is not in the best interests of the District 10 become involved with
covenant enforcement. If the issue arises in the future, we will contact you. Thank you for your
cooperation in this marter.

Feel free to contact me with any questions or concemns.

Sincerely,

SUSEMIHL, MCDERMOTT & COWAN, P.C.

el

Geoffrey L. Lindquis
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